AGENDA MATERIAL
Rosy Millan DATEJ&ZM ITEM N&.‘&m

From: Philip Kortesis

Sent: Monday, January 22, 2024 11:49 AM

To: District1; District2; District3; District4; District5; COB_mail
Subject: Agenda Items# 7, 12, 10, 11, 14, 16, 18 and 27

CAUTION: This message and sender come from outside Pima County. if you did not expect this message, proceed with caution.
Verify the sender's identity before performing any action, such as clicking on a link or opening an attachment,

All,

Agenda Items #7 and 12
Vote NO. Pima County is costly and still remains a mess. Jan Lesher has failed the taxpayers. | am in favor of giving Jan

Lesher a large pay cut!

Agenda ltems #10
Vote NO. Stop wasting taxpayers' money to hopefully fix something you failed to do correctly, the first time.

Agenda item #11
Please provide more detailed Information.

Agenda Item #14
With the collection of high taxes from Pima taxpayers, we should not be seeing any shortages ... unless these funds are

being mismanaged / mishandled.

Agenda item #16
" PAYGO funds must be used to continue our much-needed road repairs and not used for a government land-grab.

Agenda ltem #18
Aside from the corrupt or inept, voter confidence and trust, in Pima County, is underwater. It is imperative to only

have paper ballots, one-day voting, and NO ballot drop-off locations period.

Agenda item #27
Please provide in-depth details on the scope of work, to justify the projected costs. Historically, overruns and

mishandling of funds have always hurt the taxpayers, by increasing taxes.

Sincerely,
Philip Kortesis PC

JANZZ 24 $SOPCOKIFED

Ry





